Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers
Lexington Police Department
CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety
DATE: August 31, 2021
SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding — Department of Veterans Affairs
Request

Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Department of
Veterans Affair and the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government.

Why are you requesting?

The purpose of this MOU would be to allow the staff at the Training Academy to enter recruits into
the VA online educational benefits system as a VA accredited training academy. This would allow
eligible recruits to receive financial benefits from the GI Bill for performing on the job training. Upon
approval and signing by Mayor Gorton, please send a complete executed copy to the Chief’s Office.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No budgetary impact
Are the funds budgeted? N/A
File Number: 0886-21

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief
Lexington Police Department
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